
 
 

 
 

R2019-053 Addendum #3 
 

           Competition No: R2019-053 
  Title: 2020 Active Transportation – Consulting Services 

Addendum Issue Date: November 07, 2019 
  

This Addendum forms part of the RFP and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. Please 
acknowledge the Addendum in Appendix B the Submission Form.  

Questions in black Answers in Purple  
 
Q1. For Government Road the RFP states that “parking should be considered in the design.”  Is this the parking of 
vehicles for the residents or is DOS looking to implement on-street parking? 
A1. Parking for residents would be the consideration. 
 
Q2. When does DOS expect to tender project(s) for construction? 
A2. As soon as reasonably possible. We’re looking for proponents to provide a schedule outlining when they could 
complete the work and which will be considered as part of the RFP evaluation. 
 
Q3. On Page 19, it says that the westbound left turn lane from Pemberton Avenue onto Cleveland Avenue northbound 
will be removed. However the westbound left turn lane turns onto Cleveland Avenue southbound, please clarify. 
A3. Thank you, this was in error. This line should read the “eastbound left turn lane from Pemberton Avenue…” 
 
Q4. Are both left turn lanes on Pemberton Avenue at the intersection with Cleveland Avenue being removed? The 
concept designs in the appendix seem to indicate so. 
A4. Yes, this is the intention. 
 
Q5. The concept designs indicate a north-south cycling facility being provided on the east side of Cleveland Avenue. 
Are there any concept / preliminary designs for this cycling facility that can be provided at this stage? 
A5. Not at this time. 
 
Q6. Does the DOS have interim deadlines for this project? This is useful information for the proponents to develop a 
schedule. 
A6. See the answer to Q2. 
 
Q7. Does the DOS intend to issue these projects individually or together? Will multiple tenders be required? 
A7. Assume 1 tender for pricing. Proponents can provide context if they think there is a more innovative or cost-
effective way of delivering these projects.  
 
Q8. Does the DOS have an estimated construction duration? Or does the stated 200 hours on page 21 of Appendix D 
with 4hr/wk include all anticipated monitoring, inspection, and contract administration? 
A8. 200 hours is the anticipated monitoring and inspection time plus 4hr/wk for contract administration time. If 
proponents think this number is not accurate, then I encourage them to provide context as to whyand which can 
potentially be discussed further during the negotiation phase of the contract. 



 
Q9. Are proponents required to include effort for attending or preparing materials for any public consultation?  
A9. No. 
 
Q10. Is there any existing recent topographic information for the section along Government Road? 
A10. No, although the Squamish GIS site has Lidar information available to the public that may be appropriate to use 
for high-level planning purposes – follow the ‘Maps and Data’ like the Squamish.ca website. 
 
Q11. Can you get an extension to the submission deadline? 
A11. New submission deadline is November 20, 2019 @ 2 p.m. local time 

 
 
Thank you 

 
Anthony Jeffery 
Manager of Procurement 
Email: procurement@squamish.ca 

mailto:procurement@squamish.ca

